GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.e-voice.org.uk/gosfield

12[™] OCTBER 2021

DEAR COUNCILLOR

YOU ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE FORTHCOMING PARISH COUNCIL MEETING, OF GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON **MONDAY 18TH OCTOBER 2021** AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT **7.15PM** FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE BUSINESS SHOWN IN THE AGENDA.

(Subject to any Covid 19 restrictions at the time).

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO BE PRESENT.



DIANE JACOB
PARISH CLERK

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
21/102	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Decision
21/103	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests	
		relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local	
		Authorities Code of Conduct.	
21/104	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters	Information
		that are of mutual interest.	
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they	
		have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on	
		the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for	
		the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15	
		minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes.	
		At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address	
24 /4 05	A II A 4 I	the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	1
21/105	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
21/106	All Mombors	County Councillor, District Councillor. Minutes.	Dosision
21/106	All Members	To confirm receipt of the draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 20 th	Decision
		September 2021.	
21/107	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
21/10/	All Wellibers	Item 1. Planning updates.	Decision
		Item 2. New Planning Applications.	
		Ref: 21/02900/FUL	
		Description: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 2 No. dwellings with	
		detached double garages.	
		Location: 53 Halstead Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1PG	
		To consider any applications received.	
21/108	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Approve accounts for payment.	
		Item 2. To note conclusion, external auditor report and certificate for 2020-2021 No	
		matters giving cause for concern that relevant legalisation and regulatory	
		requirements have been met.	
21/109	All Members	Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Information
		Item 1. Architects, Building Regulations regarding the extension – update.	Decision
		Item 2. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 3. Fund Raising for the pavilion - update.	
		Item 4. Local Plan – update.	
		Item 5. Neighbourhood Plan – update by Cllr Bloomfield	
		Item 6. Previous Minute No. 21/027 Hedging.	

		To consider hedging the playing field, from the play area to Hall Drive, approximate cost of hedging only £1,400.00 to come out of the 2021/22 Pavilion and Playing Field	
		repairs budget. Item 7. Previous Minute No. 21/118 Playing Field Management Committee- update.	
		Item 8. Previous Minute No. 21/186 Purchase of copper beech tree to be planted at	
		the top of the Playing Field – update.	
		Item 9. Previous Minute No. 21/189 To appoint a Councillor as the Passenger	
		Transport Representative – update.	
		Item 10. Previous Minute No. 21/190 Road signs – update.	
		Item 11. Benches and Children's Play area check list check list – update.	
		Item 12. Previous Minute N. 21/191 item 2 GNR – update by Cllr Waters re nettles	
		and brambles, bridge over footpath.	
		Item 13. Previous Minute No.21/192 Footpath Map – update by Cllr Pawsey.	
		Item 14. Previous Minute No. 21/161 Lighting the Beacon.	
		Item 15. Previous Minute No. 21/197 Speed Camera update by Cllr Moutard.	
		Item 16. Previous Minute No. 21/198 Trees and drains.	
21/110	Cllr Beavis	Highways. (Previous minute no. 21/133)	Decision
		Priority list of highway improvements for Gosfield issued by Cllr Beavis.	
21/111	Cllr Bloomfield	Gosfield Nature Reserve Risk Assessment. Cllr Bloomfield to draft a risk assessment	Decision
		to be sent to Westfield Woodlands for comment and to all Councillors prior to this	
		meeting.	
21/112	All Members	Public Works Loan.	Information
		To consider and discuss information.	
21/113	Cllr Pawsey	Speed Limits.	Decision
		To discuss and consider speed limits throughout the village.	
21/114	All Members	Allotments.	Decision
		Item 1. To discuss and consider the tenancy agreement.	
		Item 2. T discuss and consider quotes regarding plot 9 and wooden compost bin	
24/445	A11.84	structure on plot 8, using a one-off bonfire.	5
21/115	All Members	Royal British Legion.	Decision
21/116	All Marsaharra	To consider and instruct the clerk to purchase 3 poppy wreaths.	Desision
21/116	All Members	GNR boundary and track from Halstead Road.	Decision
		Item 1. Farmer requested permission for trimming the boundary along the edge of GNR, which needs trimming and clearing.	
		Item 2. The track from Halstead Road to the GNR car park.	
21/117	All Members	Gosfield In Bloom.	Decision
21/11/	All Mellibers	Gosfield in Bloom would like to try and re-position the muck spreader which is	Decision
		currently at the entrance to Transporters - but unfortunately, it's not working well in	
		that area. They have a few suggestions as follows:	
		1. The pull in area on Halstead Road next to Georgie Roy's property on the grass bank	
		so as not to block the farmer's field	
		2. By the bus stop on the grass bank in the dip on Halstead Road (but this is under	
		trees so may not work)	
		3. The grass bank on church road before the entrance to the playing field.	
		Once a new position is agreed we will then need to reapply to Highways for a license	
		(along with a few other areas we want to put beds/new planters to cover a 5–10-year	
		plan).	
21/118	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and Parish Council working groups.	Information
21/119	All Members	Items for next agenda.	Information
		Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2) (b)	
		states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully raise	
		matters for decision.	
21/120	All Members	Date of Next Meeting.	Information
		Next Parish Council Meeting for 15 th November 2021.	

THIS NOTICE WAS ISSUED BY: Mrs Diane Jacob, Parish Clerk Gosfield Parish Council

 $e\hbox{-mail: parishclerk} @gosfield parish council.org$